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OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY STATE PROFESSIONAL BOARDS 
 

Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education (ACOTE®) accredited occupational therapy and occupational therapy 
assistant educational programs satisfy the states’ educational requirements in all states, the District of Columbia, and Puerto 
Rico. Students graduating from an ACOTE® accredited occupational therapy and occupational therapy assistant educational 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aota.org%2FAdvocacy-Policy%2FState-Policy%2FLicensure%2FStateRegs.aspx&data=02%7C01%7CKGolisz%40mercy.edu%7C8201862a4bde40ef908808d82ebedd31%7C88404777f24b4e1cada1bde9cda22754%7C0%7C0%7C637310744579851737&sdata=91hwD%2FVDbonuKKS59wUcXW%2BGcMnSHxD6GI3EE8MiLrM%3D&reserved=0
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://ot.az.gov/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
http://www.bot.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/DORA/Occupational_Therapy
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Occupational-Therapist/OT-Licensure-Requirements
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157592
http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
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State Professional Licensing Board 

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/ 
 

Idaho Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses –  
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT 
 

Illinois Illinois Occupational Therapy Board –  
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/OccTherapy.asp  
 

Indiana Indiana Occupational Therapy Committee -   
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/occupational-therapy-home/  
 

Iowa Iowa Board of PT and OT –  
http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-physical-and-occupational-therapy 
 

Kansas Kansas State Board of Healing Arts –  
http://www.ksbha.org/ 
 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy   
http://bot.ky.gov/ 
 

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners -   
http://www.lsbme.la.gov 
 

Maine Maine Board of Occupational Therapy Practice -   
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-occupational-therapy-practice  
 

Maryland Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice -   
https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx  
 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Registration Allied Health Professions Division of Professional Licensure - 
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/ 
 

Michigan Michigan Board of Occupational Therapy -   
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-27417_27529_27545---,00.html 
 

Minnesota Minnesota Department of Health OT/OTA Licensing Advisory Council –  
https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/ 
 

Mississippi Mississippi State Department of Health –  
http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html 
 

Missouri Missouri State Board of Occupational Therapy -   
http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp 
 

Montana Montana Department of Labor and Industry   
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/otp  
 

Nebraska Nebraska Board of Occupational Therapy Practice –  
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx  
 

Nevada Nevada Board of Occupational Therapy –  
https://www.nvot.org/ 
 

New 
Hampshire 

Occupational Therapy Governing Board –  
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board  
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State Professional Licensing Board 

New Jersey NJ Occupational Therapy Advisory Council –  
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot 
 

New Mexico NM Board of Examiners for Occupational Therapy –  
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-

http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
http://www.ncbot.org/
http://www.ndotboard.com/
http://www.otptat.ohio.gov/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.VorHzLYrKJA
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.VorHzLYrKJA
https://myaota.aota.org/regulatorycontacts.aspx?_ga=2.119708808.1019439876.1663266073-935524547.1663266073
https://myaota.aota.org/regulatorycontacts.aspx?_ga=2.119708808.1019439876.1663266073-935524547.1663266073
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
https://llr.sc.gov/ot/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
https://ptot.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/
https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/ot/


http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapist
http://www.wvbot.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx
http://ot.state.wy.us/
https://www.aota.org/

